



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-6800

5

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
JOHN H. CORCORAN
City Manager

October 1, 1973

To the Honorable, the City Council,

With reference to orders of your Honorable Body relative to off street parking in Harvard Square and the Holiday Inn, I transmit herewith report prepared by the Planning and Development Department entitled "Status of Harvard Square Parking Program". Please note that the first 8 pages of this report represent a summary of the report.

Very truly yours,

John H. Corcoran
City Manager

JHC/m

Report by the Planning and Development
Department entitled "Status of Harvard
Square Parking Program."

In City Council,

October 1, 1973

10/1/73

Referred to Transportation
Committee

Copy sent to Trans.
Committee 10/2/73 dl